FILED OCT 28, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06066-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marﬂuerite McLean

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 1:18 PM

To: Shannon Hudson

Cc: Patti Daniel; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Docket No. 140171-WU - Request for approval of water rate tariff for a revision in
customer billing from quarterly billing to monthly billing by Lake Idlewild Utility
Company

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will change the Docket title in Docket 140171-WU

from:

Request for approval of water rate tariff for a revision in customer billing from quarterly billing to monthly
billing by Lake Idlewild Utility Company in Lake County.

to:

Request for approval of water rate tariff for a revision in customer billing from quarterly billing to monthly
billing by W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. in Lake County.
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From: Shannon Hudson

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 12:19 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Patti Daniel

Subject: Docket No. 140171-WU - Request for approval of water rate tariff for a revision in customer billing from
quarterly billing to monthly billing by Lake Idlewild Utility Company

Good Afternoon. | would like to request that the Utility name be changed in the above referenced docket from Lake
Idlewild Utility Company to W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. Lake Idlewild filed a transfer of certificate from W.B.B. Utilities to Lake
Idlewild (Docket No. 140170-WU). However, we are filing the recommendation for the tariff change before the
transfer. So, the docket title needs to reflect the existing utility name.

Docket Title
Request for approval of water rate tariff for a revision in customer billing from quarterly billing to monthly billing by Lake
Idlewild Utility Company in Lake County.

Thanks.

Shannon J. Hudson

Economic Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
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